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9 ROOKEVELY RO AD
GLEN EL LYW ILLINDIS S0 20

May 3, 1979

FrPS
MEMORAND Y TOR . N oot

FROM: A. B. Davis, Chief, Fuel Facility and Materials
Safety Branch

SUBJECT: RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY AND COMPLIANCI
IX HANDLING AND SHIPPING RADWASTE

emMoraxDUM NO. el

The sttached correspondence clearly makes power reactor

licensees responsible for safety and compliance in handling and

A. B. Davis, Chief
Fuel Facility and Materials
Safety Branch

shipping radwaste,
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Docket No.: 50346

Mr. James S. Grant

Vice President « Energy Supply
Toledo Edison Company

Edison Plazs

300 Madison Avenye

Toledo, Ohio 43657

Dear Mr. Grant:

In your letter dated November 21, 1978, you raised four questions
concerning possession of radioactive waste material at your site
and during shipment to Chem-Nuclear's waste burial grounds.

The functions performed by mobile radwaste units at nuclear power
reactor sites fall within the scope of activities which may be
corried out as part of reactor operation under a facility operating
Yicense 1ssued pursuant to 10 CFR Part 50. The control of radio-
active waste generated at a reactor site is the responsibility of
the reactor facility Yicenseeynder his license. By letter dated
September 14, 1978, to Chem-Nuc ear Systems, Inc., (Enclosure 1)

we have provided some information about the regulatory require-
ments on use of contractor mobile radwaste systems, In any case,
regardless of the method of processing radwaste, the reactor
facility licensee is responsible tor ussur1n? that al) activities

on his site are carried out in a manner consistent with the facility
operating license, and the Commission's regulations and are conducted
in & manner which would provide 0603u|t0 protection from the stand-
point of radiological health and safety.

In answer to specific questions raised by your letter:

1. 8 2. The responsibility for cuntro)l of reactor radwaste on the
reactor site 1s governed by the reactor operating 1icense.
1t is the reactor licensee's responsibility to assure
that these activities are carried out in accordance with

?\ \2 oo






Toledo [dison Company

cc:

Mr. Donald M. Mauser, [sq.

The Cleveland Electric
l\luninating Company

P. 0. Box 500

Cleveland, Ohio 4410

Gerald Charnoff, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts

and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 2003¢

Leslie Menry, Esaq.

Fuller, Seney, Menry and Hodge
300 Madison Avenye

Toledo, Ohio 43604

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
Suite 420, 7735 0)1d Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20074

Ide Rupp Public Library
30 Madison Street
Port Clinton, Ohfo 43452
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" 1n accordance wi
respett 10 this denfal wit

P notice.

requcst a hearing vith

g P 0.
ah 10 CFR § 2,103, you ray
@ date of this

nin thirty (32) cays from t

Sincerely,

-
Al - ¢ Bt . Origina! Signed dy
Richarg £ Cunnhgham

Richard E. Cunningnan

Acting Directcr
Division of Fuel Cyelc and

Material Safety



